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17, Sutherland,crescent,
=t Darling Points
? gydney .

1Ith March, 1936,

Essington Lewis EsQe»
Melbourne€e.

Dear Mr.Essington Lewis,

on behalf of the Hawker—Siddeley Group
I have pleasure in sending their proposals ROE
co—operation with your Company e

Thes€ proposals are an outline of
the wWays they consider an association with

our interests could be peached. it has not
been possible for them at this juncture: to

gevelop any one partlcular proposadls put when

they receive an indication of the 1lines along
which co—operation would be welcomeds they will

) 1t is hoped, howeveTs that the
resume of their position in the British
pircraft industry and the prief reference to
their connection with the Royal Australian
Air Force, will prove interesting, and that
the proposals will form the basis of further
negotiations and lead to & permanent uynder-

standinge. ;

1 am SOTTY to tell you that it may
not be possible for Sir John giadeley to
continue his journey to Australia at present.
In view of the large developments that are
about O take place ag a result of the Govern-
ment's jncreased AlT programmé his presence has
been urgently requested in London and he may
nave tO return home immediately.

Meanwhile, Hawker—Siddeley have

requested me toO negotlate on their behalf



yisiting Melbourne agaln

{r will be con-
ou and

10 discuss

Yours sincer

/iw Z;/



